HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
April 6, 2013
12: 35 p. m
12: 35: 37 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Comm ttee neeting
to order at 12:35 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve

ALSO PRESENT

Al an Aust erman, Co-Chair
Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Mar k Neuman, Vice-Chair
Ma Costello

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

Li ndsey Hol nes

Scott Kawasaki, Alternate

Cat hy Munoz
St eve Thonpson
Tamm e W1 son

David Guttenberg

M chael Pawl owsKki , Advi sor, Petrol eum Fi scal Syst ens,
Department of Revenue; Joe Balash, Deputy Comm ssioner,
Departnment of Natural Resources; Barry Pulliam Managing
Director, Econ One Research, Inc.; Janek Mayer, WManager,
Upstream PFC Energy; Daniel GCeorge, Staff, Representative
Bill Stoltze; Ted Leonard, Executive Director, Al aska
| ndustri al Devel opnment and Export Authority, (Al DEA) ,

Depart ment of Comrerce,

Communi ty and Economi ¢ Devel opnent.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

John  Larsen,
Anchor age.

SUMVARY

Audi t Mast er, Depar t ment of Revenue,

CSSB 18(FIN) am (edf fld)

House Fi nance Committee 1

04/06/ 13 12:35 P.M



BUDGET: CAPI TAL

CSSB 18(FIN) am (edf fld) was SCHEDULED but not
HEARD.

CSSB 21(FIN) an(efd fld)
O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX

CSSB 21(FIN) am(efd fld) was HEARD and HELD in
commttee for further consideration.

CSSB 23(FI N)
Al DEA: LNG PROJECT; DI VI DENDS; FI NANCI NG

HCS CSSB 23(FIN) was REPORTED out of comittee
with a "do pass" recomendation and with two new
fiscal inpact notes from the Departnment of
Commerce, Comrunity and Econom c Devel opnent.

#sb21
CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 21(FIN) anm(efd fld)

"An Act relating to the interest rate applicable to
certain anopunts due for fees, taxes, and paynents nade
and property delivered to the Departnent of Revenue;
providing a tax credit against the corporation incone
tax for qualified oil and gas service industry
expenditures; relating to the oil and gas production
tax rate; relating to gas used in the state; relating
to nmonthly installnment paynents of the oil and gas
production tax; relating to oil and gas production tax
credits for certain |losses and expenditures; relating
to oil and gas production tax credit certificates;
relating to nontransferable tax <credits based on
production; relating to the oil and gas tax credit
fund; relating to annual statenents by producers and
expl orers; est abl i shi ng t he al and Gas
Conpetitiveness Review Board; and making conform ng
amendnents. "

12: 36: 04 PM

M CHAEL PAW.OMSKI, ADVI SOR, PETROLEUM FISCAL SYSTEMS
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, concluded his sectional analysis
titled "Departnent of Revenue Sectional Review HCS CSSB
21(RES) April 5, 2013" (copy on file). The presentation was
initiated in an earlier House Finance Conmttee neeting. He

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



nmenti oned page 25, line 4 of the bill, referenced earlier
by Deputy Comm ssioner Bal ash. He noted that the Departnment
of Revenue (DOR) was using the "small d." The additional
test for the third part of the Goss Revenue Exclusion
(GRE) nust prove to the Departnent of Natural Resources
(DNR) that the new acreage was geologically required for
expansion into the existing area and that industry could
account for the barrels. He recalled discussion about the
counting of the barrels. He saw the provision as an
opportunity to advance <certain aspects of heavy oil
producti on. He added that geology versus artificial
definitions determ ned whether the oil was considered new.

Co- Chai r Aust er man referred to slide 10 of t he
presentation: "For oil and gas produced north of 8 degrees
North latitude, the gross value at the point of production
is reduced by 20 percent for the oil or gas produced from"

12: 39: 00 PM

Co-Chair Austerman interpreted that 20 percent was reduced
from the 33 percent tax base. M. Paw owski responded t hat
the production tax calculation wutilized an equation
beginning with the price of a barrel of oil in the market
and subtracting the cost of transporting the oil to market,
which determned the gross value at the point of
production. The equation's value was then reduced by 20
percent in the provision. The cost of production was
subtracted to determ ne the production tax val ue.

Representative Gara asked if the 20 percent reduction as
defined in the bill equaled a 40 percent reduction in the
tax rate. M. Pawl owski replied that the price of oil
determned the tax rate. He noted that consultants would
present charts illustrating the effect between the varying
prices of oil.

Representative Gara clarified that the calculation of a 20
percent reduction in the tax rate was inaccurate. M.
Pawl owski confirned that the reduction in the gross val ue
led into the equation for determning the tax rate.

12:41: 12 PM

Representative Gara asked M. Bal ash about the oil
devel opnment planned wunder Alaska’'s Clear and Equitable
Share (ACES). He asked about the new oil incentive provided

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



to the projects, which he understood would incentivize
future events.

JOE BALASH, DEPUTY COW SSIONER, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES, stated that the CD5 project was not yet
sanctioned. He noted that Um at noved forward with drilling
to firmup the productive capacity of the reservoir, but
was not sanctioned either. He stated that the Division of
Ol and Gas received plans of devel opnent annually. He
menti oned the developnent of the production forecast.
Di stingui shing between new and old production required a
"bright line" to prevent quibbling. The departnment w shed
to rely on established processes and tools.

12:44: 34 PM

Representative Gara comented that ConocoPhillips was
planning to nove ahead with CD5. He was unsure about
Ooogur uk and Naki achuk oil fields. He asked if those fields
woul d receive the new oil benefit under the |I|egislation.
M. Balash replied yes. The legislation was crafted wth
t he awareness that Oooguruk and Naki achuk woul d qualify.

Representative Gara disagreed with M. Balash about the
definition of new oil. He asked why new oil was considered
oi | produced by 2011.

M. Balash responded that the dates indicated had changed
from version to version of the bill. He explained the
i nportance of granting the Production Area (PA), drilling,
and achi eving production. The use of the date Decenber 31,
2011 for a new participating area enployed a process of
approval for a participating area and further devel opnent.
He was wunaware of approvals of PAs that would have
otherwise qualified in the new unit category. He offered to
provi de additional data and noted that the commttee could
choose a different date if they w shed.

M. Pawl owski stated that page 24, line 25 illustrated that
the identification of units fornmed after 2003. He stressed
that the benefit was in the future as opposed to one with a
retroactive application.

12:48: 11 PM
Representati ve Gara recal |l ed t hat "Representative
Faircl ough's" statenent that all oil would be new oil

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



eventually. The 20 percent GRE for old oil would affect
state revenues dramatically as a discount off of an already
reduced tax rate. He asked how nmuch new oil would be in the
pipeline to produce a simlar anount of revenue as the
current system

M. Pawl owski replied that the provision had undergone
multiple revisions in the process. The House Resources
Commttee refined the provision drastically because of
guestions regarding new oil. He stated that DOR saw the
vast mpjority of Alaska's oil comng from areas that would
not qualify for CGRE He stated that a projection of
percentages was difficult to make. Consultants provided
anal ysis regarding the anount of oil that nust be produced
over the long term to provide a break-even for the state

The anal ysis assuned that every barrel was eligible for the
provi si on.

Co-Chair Stoltze clarified that Anna Fairclough was indeed
a Senator versus a Representative. Representative Gara
concurred. His recollection was that her statenent about
new oil was made this year as a Senator

12:51:49 PM

Representative Gara referenced the term "new geol ogical
area" as stated in SB 21 when introduced by the governor.
The revised definition was at the discretion of the
Comm ssi oner, which concerned him He stated that conpanies
tended to be interested in expansion. He asked why the
definition for GRE was changed.

M. Balash responded that a tineline for the application
for GRE arose when the anount was established at 30
percent. At 30 percent, the tine |limt was discussed for a
provision with that level of inpact on the overall tax
cal cul ati on.

12: 56: 08 PM

M. Pawl owski stated that the bill was a process through
multiple commttees with policy calls devel oped through the
| egi sl ative process. Wien productivity declined on any
given oil well, the costs increased, which could lead to
i nefficient economc results. The risk of creating
i ncentives was premat urely di sconti nui ng a well's
production or drilling another well to gain the benefit of

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



GRE. He st at ed t hat gual i fications of parti cul ar
productions and the gai ned benefit of GRE were addressed in
two categories; either a new unit or a new participating
area in an old wunit. The third category attenpted to
provi de sone neasure of effect for the GRE to apply to
additions in the legacy fields to old PAs. He stated that
he could present a set of slides to illustrate the exanple.

M. Pawl owski added that the bill had been through a
col | aborative process in nultiple commttees. The policy
regarding the extent of new additions in the |egacy fields
was determned in the |egislative process.

12: 56: 52 PM

Representative Holnes understood that the prior commttee
added a "hard floor" of 4 percent to |legacy oil, but not to
GRE new oil. She asked if the hard floor mght be

applicable to GRE

M. Pawl owski responded that new participating areas in
existing units were not econom c. He added that expansions
were conplicated and new wunits were clearly new He
advocated for balance of the incentives to arrive at new
devel opment. He noted that the timng for new devel opnent
happened in the future. He encouraged caution when
i ncentivizing new devel opnents.

12:59: 27 PM

Co- Chair Austerman asked for clarification about slide 10:
"Leases in a unit established after January 1, 2003." He
understood that application would be for tw units only.
M. Balash replied that two currently producing units would
apply. O her units formed wuld eventually lead to
producti on.

Co-Chair Austerman understood that the slide applied to
units established after January 1, 2014. M. Paw owski
concurred.

Co-Chair Austerman clarified that the indication was for
currently producing fields. M. Balash agreed that the two
fields, Oooguruk and Naki achuk would be eligible for GRE in
2014 and after.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



Co-Chair Austerman clarified that the detail was a policy

call. He asked about the inpact on the bill if the
statenment was renoved. M. Balash wondered if the change
would include the application of GRE to all new
participating areas forned regardl ess of where or when the
unit itself was forned. If the second category was

preserved, then every participating area in new units would
qualify, but the two currently produci ng areas woul d not.

1: 01: 51 PM

Co- Chair Austerman planned to followup with the departnent
| ater.

M. Balash revisited the concern regarding the hard fl oor
and taxes expressed by Representative Hol mes. Regarding the
newer areas on state land, the focus was on |leases wth a
one sixth royalty share. The royalty rates for the newer
areas were higher than the | egacy royalty rates.

1: 03: 17 PM

M. Paw owski discussed slide 11: "Lease Expenditures."

* Lease expenditures are ordinary and necessary cost of
upstream operations for exploration, developnent, and
production tax value. Currently |ease expenditures are

al | oned by regul ation as required by AS
43.55.165(a) (1) (B)
e The bill restores 2006 |anguage that allows Revenue to

consider JIBs that are substantially simlar to
Revenue's definition of |ease

M. Paw owski explained that the slide covered sections 34-
36 in the bill found on page 26, line 3 through page 28,
line 29. The provision was added in a previous conmttee
and the attenpt was to recreate |anguage from previous
versions of tax legislation. The |anguage directed DOR to
rely on audits perforned by joint-interest owners via the
Joint Interest Billing (JIB) process. He stated that the
techni cal piece had an effect on how the departnent viewed
| ease expenditures. He pointed out the dates listed in the
provi si on.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked which |egislator proposed the

provision. M. Pawl owski replied that the changes were made
in the [House] resources conmttee.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



Co-Chair Stoltze requested clarification regarding portions
of the bill that differed fromthe sponsor's intent.

1: 06: 10 PM

M. Paw owski stated that section 34 began on page 26. He
noted that Legislative Legal nade a technical correction
renmoving the date established by the provision. He stated
that the provision was created by an anmendnent offered by
Representative Hawker. He continued that page 26; line 23
was section 35, which ended on page 27, line 9.

Representative Gara asked about the section of the bill.
Ms. Pollard replied section 34, page 26.

Representative Gara discussed the strict auditing standards
in ACES. He opined that the provision mnimzed the state
overview of the costs deducted by the conpanies. He asked
how t he provision m ght weaken the state's ability to audit
a conpany's costs and profits.

JOHN LARSEN, AUDI T MASTER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, ANCHORAGE
(via teleconference), replied that the prior conmttee's
amendnents inplenented the auditing standards that were in
pl ace under the Petroleum Production Tax (PPT). He was in
the process of evaluating the legislation and whether the
use of JIB was necessary. The departnent had established a
set of |ease expenditure regulations that would provide
transparency about deducti bl e costs.

1:10: 05 PM

M. Larsen explained that the regulations were devel oped
based on industry standards. He nentioned the Council of
Petrol eum Accountants Societies (COPAS), which was an
educational organization dedicated to fair and equitable
accounting standards. He pointed out t hat i ndustry
participated in COPUS. He was evaluating the bill to
determine the sponsor's intent regarding the auditing
requi renents, and he intended to coll aborate with DOL.

M. Tangeman added that M. Larsen provided the departnent
details regarding the information available to assist wth
audits. He nentioned the departnent's access to JIB as a
tool for the provision. He noted that the docunment existed
between two conpani es. He highlighted the state's

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



responsibility to audit the taxpayer, and did not wish to
rely on JIB solely.

1:13:12 PM

Representative Gara asked if the departnent wshed to
retain its existing auditing powers. He wondered if the
process mght weaken the state's ability to detect costs
t hat shoul d not be deduct ed.

M. Tangeman replied that the departnent had severa
different tools, but using one exclusively mght limt the
ability to use other valuable tools. He stressed that the
departnment required multiple resources to acconplish their
audi ting j ob.

Co-Chair Stoltze remarked that he was confused about the
audit, but wunderstood that the nmaster auditor was also
struggl i ng.

M. Tangeman enphasized that the departnment had access to
JI B and enpl oyed the tool in its auditing process.

M. Paw owski clarified |anguage on page 26, line 14 and
page 27 lines 18 through 19. He highlighted that the costs
were not prohibited under (e) of the section, which were
costs defined as itens that were not |ease costs.

1:15:49 PM

Representative Holnmes asked if the provision would reduce
the avail abl e anbunt of information for auditors.

M. Tangeman responded that the provision mght redirect
the department to one specific docunent as opposed to the
pl ethora of information provided in ACES.

Vi ce-Chair Neunman wunderstood that the departnent would
receive less information with the provision. He w shed to
see the |anguage that was renoved or replaced by the new
provi si on.

M. Tangerman responded that the paraneters addressed in
2006 provided new territory at ACES s inplenentation. The
departnent had access to nuch nore information under ACES.
He stated that nultiple sources of information were relied
upon to conplete the auditing process.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



1: 19: 09 PM

M. Tangeman stated that a reference to 2006 was
unwar r ant ed, because t he depart nment had a better
under st andi ng of options in 2013.

M. Pawl owski stated that 15 AAC 260(d) described the
process used to determne |ease costs when nultiple owners
were involved in a field.

M. Tangeman added that the departnment had inpl enented over
70 regulations in order to proceed in the audit process.

Vi ce-Chair Neunman conmented that DOR received anple funds
for the purpose of wupdating prograns needed for the
audi ti ng process.

1:21:29 PM

M. Paw owski discussed slide 12: "OQther Key Provisions."
He nmentioned Section 42 on page 30, line 27, which was an
anmendnent , added in t he resour ces comittee by

Represent ati ve Seat on

 Allows the Alaska Industrial Devel opnent and Export
authority to 1issue bonds for an oil processing
facility and to establ i sh an oi | and gas
infrastructure fund.

M. Pawl owski explained that the [|anguage provided a
mechani sm through which the legislature could appropriate
funds for financing and construction of oil and gas
infrastructure.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if a pipeline to the peninsula n ght
be hypothetically funded with the nechani sm

Representative Costello requested a summary of t he
conpetitiveness review board in the previous version of the
bill.

Representative Gara pointed out line 3 and the reference to
gas processing facilities and relating pipelines. He
understood that a new producer mght acquire financing to
build their own processing facility.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



M. Pawl owski concurred and directed nenbers to section 47,
page 31, line 28. He explained that the section addressed
bond authorization |anguage for Al DEA The section
established the fund in AIDEA and authorized the issuance
of the bonds to begin the financing of a facility.

Representative Gara stressed the inportance of enabling new
producers financing for processing facilities. He heard a
runmor about a 10 percent interest rate for such financing.
M. Paw owski could not conment on a financing agreenent.

M. Pawl owski stated that the 10 percent estinate provided
an opportunity. He rem nded nenbers about past investnent
in a facility that neglected to produce nuch oil. The
interest rate was entertained as an opportunity for the
state to partner and participate in the creation of
targeted facilities.

1: 26: 16 PM

M. Paw owski pointed out page 28, line 31, which provided
the description of the surface infrastructure. The
provi sion discussed the conpetitiveness review board as an
update to AS 43.55.180(b). The update was a direction to
DOR to prepare a report analyzing the effect. The reporting
provisions were put in place in 2006 when tax |aws were
revised. The departnent was required to review the various
credits and issues identified in the sections and provide a
report back to the legislature on the effectiveness. The
due date for the report was before the first day of the
2016 regul ar session of the |egislature. The anendnent was
made to the existing reporting provision, which expired on
page 29, line 1 in 2011

1: 27: 53 PM

Representative Costello requested a description of the
previ ous version's "conpetitiveness review board."

M. Pawl owski replied that the conpetitiveness review board
had the goal of depoliticizing the conversation of oil and
gas conpetitiveness as nodeled by Alberta. He explained
that a board would be created to review the conpetitiveness
issues in the state with a focus on taxes, infrastructure,
regul atory envi ronnment s and | abor and wor kf or ce
avai lability. The goal was an ongoing |ook at what was the
nost inportant industry froma state revenue perspective.

House Fi nance Committee 11 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



1: 29: 33 PM

Representative Edgnon requested an interactive nodel to
hel p understand the noving parts of the bill.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted the request for colorful charts.

Representati ve Edgnon requested a summary analysis of what
the bill mght produce as far as fiscal inpacts and
scenarios of an increase of the revenue -curve. He
referenced simlar charts during ACES deli berations.

Co-Chair Stoltze offered to work on the logistics of the
requested presentation. He expressed interest of the
par anmet ers expect ed.

Representative Edgnon asked the admnistration for a
summary analysis of what the bill mght produce within a
five or ten year period. He stated that increasing the
revenue curve was of interest to him He w shed to know the
fiscal inpacts of the legislation. He stressed that the
bill's intentions were to raise the revenue curve. Co-Chair
Stoltze noted that the revenue curve would increase wth
t he production curve.

M. Pawl owski appreciated the commttee's engagenent. He
stated that the consultant's presentation would provide the
requested information. He stressed that the initial plan to
equal i ze production. Co-Chair Stoltze stated that tinme was
[imted.

Representative Gara requested that the nodel include sone
| evel of lever allowng data from progressivity at
different prices.

1: 34:19 PM

M. Pawl owski discussed slide 13: "Summary."

Four principles:

Tax reformthat is fair to Al aska
To encourage new producti on.

Si npl e and bal anced system
Conpetitive for the long-term

1: 36: 03 PM

House Fi nance Committee 12 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



AT EASE

1:54: 41 PM
RECONVENED

BARRY PULLI AM MANAG NG DI RECTOR, ECON ONE RESEARCH, | NC.
provided a brief history about hinself. He provided a
Power Poi nt  presentation "ACES, SB21/HB72 and HCS CSSB
21(RES) CS SB21 (RES) for House Finance Committee (copy on
file)."

M. Pulliam explained that he had worked with Al aska since
the late 1980s on issues involving royalties, tax and
gasline forecasting. He stated that the majority of his
work was done on behalf of the admnistration, but he had
also worked as a consultant for Legislative Budget and
Audit (LB&A). He worked for other states as well such as
California, Texas, Louisiana and Gklahoma and had worked
for the Federal Trade Commssion in the Departnent of
Interior. He noted history working with oil refiners and
gas and oil processors in both the Lower 48 and in Al aska.

1:58: 25 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 2: "Key Features of ACES,
SB21/HB72 and HCS CS SB21 (RES)" He nentioned the operation
of the tax systemin Al aska under ACES.

Co-Chair Stoltze requested that M. Pulliam delineate the
section referenced throughout the presentation.

M. Pulliam continued with slide 2: "Key Features of ACES,
SB 21/HB72 and HCS CSSB 21(RES)." He began by discussing
production tax in Alaska. Prior to ACES, tax was based on
the gross value of the oil. In 2006, PPT was adopted, which
was nodified in 2007 to ACES. He noted that ACES noved from
a tax on the gross value to a tax on the net value of the
oil. He explained that SB 21 also taxed the net value as
opposed to the gross value. He noted that ACES had a 25
percent base rate and a progressive tax when the net val ue
of the oil rose above $30 per barrel and tapered off at $92
per barrel. The maximum rate would be 25 percent base and
50 percent progressive. He explained that ACES had a tax
credit system that provided 20 percent of qualified capital
expenditure. A conpany that spent $100 million in capital
would get $20 million refunded in taxes. He noted the
absence of CGRE in ACES. He added that ACES had a m ninmm

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



tax of 4 percent when west coast prices were over $25 al ong
with a small producer credit.

2:02:55 PM

M. Pulliam continued with the second colum on slide 2.
The second colum was titled "SB71/HB72" and depicted the
bill as introduced. The base tax rate renmained the sane at
25 percent. The progressive portion of ACES was renoved

leaving the maximum tax rate at 25 percent. The credit
system was renoved. A GRE was included for new units and
PAs, which reduced the value of the oil in the tax
cal cul ati on.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that the reference to SB 71 in the
colum was incorrect, since the bill in comittee was SB
21. M. Pulliam agreed. He continued that conpanies that
did not have a tax obligation could carry forward | osses
and increase at 15 percent a year. The process differed
fromthe nonetization in ACES. The m ninmum tax remained the
sanme. The smal| producer tax credit was extended to 2022.

M. Pulliam continued with slide 2 and the third colum
"HCS CS SB21 (RES)." The 25 percent rate increased to 33
percent. No progressive tax above the 33 percent and
credits were reintroduced in the form of a per-barrel
credit. He noted two credit systens, one for those that did
not qualify for GRE and another for barrels that did
qualify for GRE. He noted that GRE remamined at 20 percent
and was applied to new units and PAs as well as PA
expansi ons. The nonetization of net operating |osses was
rei ntroduced. The gross mininmum tax renai ned applicable for
volunmes that did not qualify for GRE (| egacy production).

2:06:59 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 3: "Tax Calculation Under
ACES." He stated that taxes wunder four different tax
scenarios were used for the denonstration. He began wth
$100 per barrel leaving a gross value of $90 per barrel
Production costs were then subtracted to arrive at the net
value of $60 per barrel, which is what the tax would be
based on. He pointed out the base tax of 25 percent and the
progressive tax of 12 percent, based on the net value. The
total tax rate was 37 percent in the exanple or $22.20. A
$3 credit was offered, since $15 was spent in capital,
whi ch reduced the tax level to $19. 20.

House Fi nance Committee 14 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



2:09:44 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze asked iif the chart applied to the
production tax. M. Pulliamreplied that the chart referred
to the production tax alone. Qher conponents would be
addressed further along in the presentation.

2:11: 08 PM

M. Pulliam explained that the last two rows on slide 3
depicted the effective tax rate on the net value and the
gross value of the oil. In the exanple provided, the
effective tax rate on net value of the oil was 32 percent.

2:12: 06 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 4: "Tax Calcul ati on Under ACES
Varying Costs."™ The slide depicted variations wusing a
constant $100 per barrel price. The variables in the chart
were the operating costs and capital expenditures. He noted
that the increase in costs reduced the progressive tax rate
and increasing the credit with the additional capital.
Utimately, the 32 percent rate was reduced to 25 percent.
When costs were reduced, tax rates increased.

2:13:31 PM

M. Pulliam explained that when the cost of production
increased, the net value and tax rate decreased. He added
that a new devel opnment can also reduce tax on the barrels
pr oduci ng.

2:15:11 PM

Representative Gara pointed out page 4, lines d and e,
where the | ower production costs gave a higher tax rate.

M. Pulliam replied that he was not suggesting that the
idea was bad. He agreed that the feature was part of the
design. He suggested that the incentives for efficiency
were elimnated by the feature.

2:17: 32 PM

Representative Gara offered that ACES was designed to allow
for greater profits with the higher tax rates. M. Pulliam

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



agreed that the profits would increase nmarginally at a
di m ni shing rate.

Representative Gara questioned the notion that a conpany
m ght avoid spending efficiently to avoid a higher tax
rate. M. Pulliam replied that the feature of ACES nuted
the normal incentive for efficiency. He nentioned the
practice of viewing investnments as "econom c" because of
the ability to buy a tax rate down. He nentioned that the
incentive to produce a high-cost field could be nmade to
| ook economic in the system The funds would come from the
reduction in taxes.

Representative Gara understood that ACES attenpted to
i ncentivize projects.

M . Pulliam stated that he was not conplaining. He
guestioned the effect of the "incentive" on the industry.

2:21: 07 PM

Vi ce-Chair Neuman asked what conponents would increase
capi tal expenditure (Capex) and operating expenditure
(Opex). M. Pulliam responded that the price on the west
coast was the sanme. He explained that the different fields
on the North Slope had different cost structures. He added
that different cost structures could be found on a given
field. He pointed out that operating in another geol ogica
area with distance to facilities could increase or decrease
costs.

2:23: 05 PM

Vi ce- Chair Neuman understood that buying down the Capex an
Opex increased the net value. M. Pulliam concurred. As
costs decreased, the progressive rate increased under ACES.

2:23:48 PM

Representative Costell o asked about slide 2. She understood
that the conparison of tax reginmes showed that both SB 21
and ACES allowed industry the ability to buy down the tax
rate.

M. Pulliam responded that the price rates illustrated
lower tax than the nmaximum rate. He offered to provide

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



conpari sons between ACES rates and those of HCS CS SB
21(RES), to enable the conmttee to view the differences.

Representative Costello wished to notivate conpanies to
invest and produce in Alaska by manipulating the tax
structure. She asked for further explanation of the purpose
of a fixed dollar per barrel credit. She stated that the
assunption when creating ACES was that the credits provided
for investnment would provide the notivation required.

2:26: 40 PM

M. Pulliam responded that ACES provided a 25 percent
capital «credit and spending nore noney allowed for a
reduction in the tax credit. The systemwith the per-barrel
credit was sinpler to apply for industry. The marginal tax
rate of 33 percent was consistent and the credit was tied
to the oil produced in HCS CS SB 21(RES). He opined that
the predictability of HCS CS SB 21(RES) was nore difficult
to nodel in ACES.

Representative Costello asked why the |loss/carry-forward
percentage and the base tax rate were the same. M. Pulliam
explained that parity was provided by the net operating
| oss credit for someone who was not paying taxes. A higher
rate would introduce inefficiencies and a |lower rate would
skew the economics of the project nmaking it |ess
attractive.

2: 30: 15 PM

Representative WIson pointed to slide 4. She noted that
difficult-to-capture oil yielded $12.50 in tax paid to the

state per-barrel of oil. She opined that ACES would yield
less nmoney in the long run because of the difficult-to-
process oil in the | egacy fields.

M. Pulliam agreed and noted that the higher the costs to
the industry the lower the effective tax rate for the

state. \Wen the price of oil is lower, and the operating
and capital costs remain high, then the effective tax rate
is lower still. The ACES tax rate was both a function of

price and costs.

Representative WIson asked if the state would yield the
sanme revenue under HCS CS SB 21(RES) as in ACES.

House Fi nance Committee 17 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



M. Pulliam responded that the revenue would have been
simlar under the governor's version of SB 21 when oil was
at $100 per barrel.

2:32: 37 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 5: "HCS CSSB 21(RES) Per-Barre
Credits Non-GRE Volunmes (Stepped Scale) v. GRE Vol unes
(Fixed)." The chart displayed the two different credits in
HCS CS SB 21(RES). The "stepped scale" started at $8 per
barrel and phased out as prices increased and applied to
non-GRE eligible volunmes. The "fixed $5" credit applied to
the GRE eligible volunes. The effect of either credit would
make the 33 percent tax rate slightly progressive.

2:34: 52 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 6: "Tax Calculation Using
Stepped Scale production Credit (Volunmes Not Subject to
G oss Revenue Exclusion)." The chart provided an exanpl e of
how the tax would work. The tax was shown for barrels that
were not subject to CGRE. The <colum wth the box
illustrated the $100 per barrel calculation. The effect of
the tax credit lowered the tax rate from 23 percent to 15.3
percent. In the exanple, the percentage of the gross val ue
was approxi mately 15 percent. The effective tax rate would
top-out at 33 percent by phasing-out the credit.

2:36:59 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 7: "Effective Tax Rates under
HCS CSSB 21 (RES) (Volunes Not Subject to G oss Revenue
Exclusion.)" The graph displayed the tax rates discussed in
the previous spreadsheet. The solid line on top showed the
effective tax rate on the net value of the oil. The dashed
line showed the tax, as a percent of the gross val ue.

2:38: 05 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 8: "Tax Cal cul ation Using Fixed
$5 Production Credit (Volunes Subject to G oss revenue
Exclusion)." The 20 percent GRE was calculated in the
chart. The GRE reduction allowed for fewer taxable dollars.
For oil at $100 per barrel, the effective tax rate on the
net value was 14.8 percent and 9.8 percent on the gross
value. The credit was fixed at $5, but the value of the
credit dropped as the price of oil increased.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



2:40: 14 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 9: "Effective Tax Rates under
HCS CSSB 21 (RES) (Volunes Subject to Goss Revenue
Exclusion)." The slide showed the net and gross rates over
the price range. He noted that the barrels did not have the
4 percent gross tax floor, so the tax rate woul d be reduced
to zero.

Representative Costell o asked about slide 8. She understood
that the purpose of the legislation was to address new
fields and units. She asked why the chart showed static
| ease expenditures. M. Pulliam responded that the chart
allowed a conparison of the different tax rates, using the
sane cost assunptions.

Representative Gara discussed the calculations that
utilized the GRE for new fields. He noted that the 20
percent GRE equated to a 40 percent reduction in tax. M.
Pulliam replied that without the GRE at $100 per barrel a
23 percent tax rate was calculated while the CGRE yielded
approxi mately 15 percent.

Representative Gara replied that the GRE allowed a 40
percent reduction in tax. M. Pulliam concurred, but
admtted that he had not performed exact calculations.
Representative Gara requested exact cal cul ations.

2:43: 47 PM

Representative Gara pointed to slide 9 and asked if the tax
rate took credits and other deductions into account. WM.
Pul I'i am concurred.

M. Pulliam answered Representative Gara's previous
guestion with 35 versus 40 percent tax reduction.

2:45: 22 PM

Representative Gara asked if the state would be protected
with the GRE in the event of the discovery of a large
field.

Co- Chair Austerman questioned the fairness of the question

that would be decided by the admnistration or the
| egi sl ature.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



Representative Gara thought that the tax rate should be
hi gher for larger, nore profitable fields.

M. Pulliam stated that he did not have a conceptual
problemwith a larger field encountering a higher tax rate,
but a fair share was not an econonmic concept. He stated
that finding a larger field was unlikely.

2:49: 00 PM

Vi ce-Chair Neunan opined that a larger field had nore val ue
because it would last |onger. He stated that the production
tax would level out within five years but the corporate tax
woul d increase leading to greater profit for the state. M.
Pulliam agreed that l|arger fields yielded additiona
benefits. He opined that finding a large field would be
wonderful for the state, but he did not believe that the
state had large fields to offer.

2:50: 25 PM

Representative Costello asked if fields that applied for
the GRE required greater |ease expenditures because of the
structure. She questioned the conparison offered because
the | ease expenditures for fields with GRE were the sane as
existing fields. She thought that the purpose of the
conparison was to illustrate the difficulty and cost
related to new oil exploration and production. She w shed
to see other |ease expenditures listed in the cal cul ation
of the effective tax rate.

M. Pulliam explained that varying |ease expenditures were
provided in his presentation. He stated that the cost of
production for |egacy fields was |ower because investnents
were already nade. He noted that |egacy fields required
ongoing investnments, which were sonetines equivalent to
devel opnent costs in the new fields.

2:52:59 PM

Representative Costello heard that the natural decline rate
of the fields would be 15 to 20 percent. M. Pulliam
replied 15 to 20 percent decline rate without any further
investnment. The decline rate was stemed by continued
drilling in the fields.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



2:54: 03 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 10: "State, Federal and
Producer Take at Various $2012 WC ANS Prices for Al
Producers (FY 2015-FY 2019) ACES and HCS CSSB 21(RES)." The
graph depicted a conparison of state, federal, and producer
take. The graph showed the anmount of noney after costs the
government or producers received.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if royalties were counted in
"government-take.”" M. Pulliam replied yes. Even private
royalty was cal cul at ed.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if the ternms listed were "genera
nomencl ature. "

M. Pulliam concurred and explained that Al aska had public
land primarily, so the royalties went to the governnent. He
noted that in slide 10, the green bar depicted the state
take. The graph included royalties, production tax, incone
tax and property tax. He added that ACES, because of
progressivity allowed for increases in the state take, but
reductions in the federal in producer take when the price
of oil increased. The bottom section of the chart showed a
graph depicting the sanme data under HCS CSSB 21( RES)

2:58:29 PM

Representative Edgnon asked if producer take was the
equi val ent of producer profit. M. Pulliamreplied that the
terms were simlar in concept. He noted that the "take"
included the cash flows, while "profit" was largely an
accounting nmeasure.

2:59: 05 PM

M. Pulliam detailed slide 11: "Average CGovernnent-take for
Al Existing Producers (FY 2015-FY 2019)." The chart
provided different iterations of the bill along wth ACES

and the varying governnment-take using prices of $60 per
barrel to $160 per barrel.

3:01: 03 PM

M. Pulliam noted slide 12: "Average Governnent-take for
Al Existing Producers (FY 2015-FY2019) ACES v. SB21/HB72
CS SB 21 (FIN and HCS CSSB 21(RES)." The graph depicted

House Fi nance Committee 21 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



the informati on shown on slide 11. The red line illustrated
governnment -take for ACES, while the green line illustrated
HCS CSSB 21( RES).

3:02: 26 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 13: "Effective Tax Rates on
Gross Value for Legacy Production ACES vs. SB21/HB72, HCS
CSSB 21(RES) and Oher Large Ql-Producing States wth
Production Taxes at $100 Wellhead Value." The chart
differed in illustrating the effective tax rate after
deductions and credits.

3:02: 54 PM

M. Pulliam detailed slide 14: "Effective Tax Rates on
G oss Value for Legacy Production ACES vs. SB21/HB72, HCS
CSSB 21(RES) and other large oil-producing states wth
production taxes at $100 wellhead value." The conparison
showed that the taxes in Alaska were higher than other
states. The graph used volune and cost from the past year
and conpared data to other producing states in the country
that utilize a gross tax system

3:04:17 PM

Vi ce-Chair Neunman asked about the effective tax rate on the
chart. He asked how the chart would look if the federal
take was subtracted and the state take was visi bl e.

M. Pulliam replied that the tax shown in the chart was
sinply production tax. He explained that the chart required
royalties and incone tax to show total state take, which
woul d make the ACES rate even higher. The new cal cul ation
would bring HCS CSSB 21(RES) into an even place with the
ot her states on the graph.

3:06:12 PM

Co- Chair Austerman asked about slide 12 and the variance
shown for HCS CSSB 21(RES) in the graph. He asked if the
variance was due to new or old oil. M. Pulliam replied
that the data would vary according to conpani es' specifics.
The graph provided an aggregate across all producers, based
on the forecast over the next several years. He added that
the data illustrated primarily non-GRE oil.

House Fi nance Committee 22 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



3:07:09 PM

Representative Hol mes asked about slide 14. She assuned
that lower prices wuld change the data. M. Pulliam
concurred and stated that at a |lower price level, Alaska's
tax rates would decline, while the other states would
remain static.

3:08: 43 PM

Representati ve Kawasaki asked about slides 10 and 12. He
asked about the graph on slide 10, under ACES at $100 per
barrel, the take was approximtely 20 percent while HCS
CSSB 21(RES) was greater than 20 percent. M. Pulliam asked
if Representative Kawasaki was referencing the federal
t ake. Representative Kawasaki concurred. M. Pulliam agreed
wth the assessnent. He noted that the federal governnent
was a claimant on profits after the state. The federal
governnent tax rate was 35 percent, wth deductions allowed
for the cost of operations, royalties, severance as well as
incone taxes. As the state's severance taxes increased, a
| ower tax base was available for the federal governnent.

Representati ve Kawasaki asked if the federal governnent
received nore noney when the state taxed less. M. Pulliam
replied yes. If a conpany was a dollar nore profitable,
then 35 percent would go to the federal governnent.

3:11: 08 PM

Representati ve Kawasaki pointed to slide 12. He observed
that the state would not benefit fromlow or high prices of
oil wth HCS CSSB 21(RES). M. Pulliam agreed that the
range was narrower with HCS CSSB 21(RES) than ACES. He
poi nted out that upon the inception of ACES, prices of $60
per barrel were considered high. He stated that the gross
floor kicked in at $25 per barrel.

Representative Gara pointed to slide 10. He observed that
the state's share increased as prices increased under ACES.
The producer's overall profit increased in tandem M.
Pul liam agreed that profits increased under ACES but the
mar gi n decreased. He added that profits in other state's
tax structures increased at a nore dramatic rate due to
their lack of progressivity. The industry finds those
profits nmuch | ess attractive.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 23 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



Representative Gara stated that reducing taxes by $1
billion, then $350 mllion wuld go to the federa
governnent and the other $650 nmillion would go to the
i ndustry. M. Pulliam concurred, but added that the state
woul d benefit fromincone taxes.

3:15:35 PM

Representative Gara stated that the state inconme tax was
only 9 percent. M. Pulliam replied that he wused 6.5
percent for his cal culations.

Representative Gara understood the governnent-take nunbers
but he believed the profitability nunbers would be useful
He understood that the profitability rate was higher than
nost fields in the Lower 48.

M. Pulliam stated that a field where an investnent had
been made in the past would see higher profitability than
an area requiring investnments. The new investnents provided
t he greatest chall enges.

3:17:39 PM

Representative Gara understood that cost for higher profits
exi sted. He asked whether the profitability of the state's
legacy fields ranked highly in conparison to other
| ocati ons. M . Pul l'iam disagreed because the other
| ocati ons woul d al so have old investnments with | ower takes.

3:19:40 PM

M. Pulliam pointed to slide 15 titled "Sunmary of
| nvest nent Measures for New Participant 50 MVBO Al aska G|
Devel opnent ACES and HCS CSSB 21(RES) v. Benchmark Areas.™
He noted that previous conmttees perfornmed anple analysis
conparing production with capital investnent in Al aska and
el sewhere. Profitability and investnent netrics were also
observed for new investnents in Alaska relative to other
st at es.

M. Pulliam directed attention to the left side of the
slide related to West Coast ANS price. The assunption used
a new 50 million barrel field that cost approximtely $1
billion to develop. The chart conpared ACES and HCS CSSB
21(RES) using two different royalties with regines in other
parts of the world. He used a profitability index and

House Fi nance Committee 24 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



explained that the greater nunbers were better. The
internal rate of return represented a calculation of a
certain return established by a conpany.

3:23:43 PM

M. Pulliam continued to address slide 15. Raising the tax
rate could increase the Internal Rate of Return (IRR
because of the buy-down effect. He cautioned that |IRRs at
100 percent did not necessarily nean they were better than
lower IRRs. The final colum related to governnent-take. He
noted that the ACES columm was in a 70 percent range. The
state's take was shown in the net present value (NPV). As
present value went up for producers the state take went
down. He nentioned itenms that a producer would consider all
aspects of the information provided in the slide along with
the geology, stability and other opportunities involved in
the investnment. He conpared colum 1 to colum 3 and the
differing net present value, which was significantly higher
under the proposed |egislation than under ACES.

M . Pul liam further di scussed t he GRE that was
significantly higher in HCS CSSB 21(RES) than under ACES.
The governnent-take would drop with a $100 barrel of oil
price. He discussed non-Alaska projects nodeled. He
nmentioned stability, geopolitical itens, and other issues.
The HCS CSSB 21(RES) version was generally attractive in
conparison wth the non-Al aska projects.

3:27:57 PM

M. Pulliam stated that the econom cs were standalone with
the perspective of a new participant. He expl ai ned that
the data was presented in the form of increnental econom cs
from the standpoint of an incunbent. The chart incorporated
t he buy-down effect discussed earlier. Under ACES, the NPVs
were higher because of the benefit of tax reduction on
exi sting production. He pointed out the cash margins under
ACES in colum 1, where a $40 increase in price yields $8
for the producer. For HCS CSSB 21(RES) in colum 3 the sane
conparison increased from $23 to $39, neaning that the
producer would keep a larger share of the upside as prices
i ncrease.

3:30: 28 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 25 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



M. Pulliam turned to slide 17 titled "State Support for
Capi tal Spending Under ACES and HCS CSSB 21(RES) at $100
West Coast ANS ($2012)." The graph depicted the differences
in systens regarding the state's assistance in upfront
devel opment. He pointed out the third bar in the graph and
explained that the state would participate by 45 percent
through credits and purchase of the Net Operating Loss
(NOQL). Under the ACES "new participant" category, when the
producer spent $1 billion, the state would issue credits of
$450 mllion. An incunbent, displayed in the second bar
received the benefit of reducing taxes on existing
production, which amounted to an additional 60 percent of
the cost of new spending covering approximtely 80 percent
of the capital spending.

M. Pulliam pointed to the right side of the bar graph
depicting the effect of the proposed |egislation. Both the
new participant and the incunbent would receive 33 percent
in either tax reduction or NOL credits.

3:33: 36 PM

Co-Chair Austerman asked about slides 15 and 16. He
interpreted that Al aska would have |ower governnent-take
than the other areas listed. He anticipated that his
constituents woul d question the decision.

M. Pulliam replied that chart addressed new production
opportunities. He opined that governnent-take was not the
nost inportant netric when determ ning whether a project
woul d get sanctioned. He suggested a conparison with Eagle
Ford which showed a 68 percent governnent-take with a
hi gher NPV. He noted that the investnment in Eagle Ford was
quick (one year) relative to Al aska. In Alaska, an
investment will not yield oil for four or five years. So
even with a greater governnent-take in Eagle Ford, the
project would be viewed as nore attractive because of the
shorter investment tinme.

Co- Chair Austerman appreciated the information, but stated
that a sinplified nunber was often found in governnent-
t ake.

3:38:21 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 26 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



M. Pulliam appreciated the debate and he understood the
tendency to focus on governnent-take and IRR He cautioned
constituents to review the overall set of information.

Co-Chair Austerman joked that he would recommend that his
constituents review the profitability index 12 and the NPV
M. Pulliam agreed and added that shorter tinmes between
i nvestment and production existed in the Lower 48.

3:39:54 PM

Representative WIson asked M. Pulliam for his opinion
regarding the best course of action. M. Pulliam replied
that the presentation included a distillation of the
nunbers and provided a variety of charts that depicting
different levels of analysis. He stressed that the decision
was not a sinple one. He provided an analysis that
conpanies mght |ook at when observing opportunities. He
was not able to provide a "magi c nunber.”

3:43:10 PM

Representative WIson pointed out slides 15 and 16, colum
5 to colum 11. She wondered where Al aska wanted to be when
conpared to those colums regarding increased production.

M. Pulliam replied that the potential in Al aska was |ess
than Canada. He proposed the North Sea and the @ulf of
Mexico offshore as potential sites for conparison. He
mentioned that the United Kingdom (UK) had struggled wth
declining production and recently nodified their tax system
by instituting the Brownfield Allowance. The Brownfield
Al'l owance was simlar to CGRE

3:46: 34 PM

Representative Gara pointed to slide 16 asked about new
oil. He noted that schools, roads, and other infrastructure
were funded with the revenue from legacy fields. At $120
per barrel, the profitability index was higher than the
other areas listed in the chart. He did not understand the
proposal to |ower taxes on legacy fields, yielding a higher
profitability index than other countries.

M. Pulliam replied that the analysis was increnental and

included the buy-down on the tax production. He had
guestioned the approach and incentive for the netrics of

House Fi nance Committee 27 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



the analysis. He wondered if the producers |ooked at the
benefit in the way it was intended. He pointed out that
ACES did not work as the state had intended. O her areas
| acked restrictions encountered in ACES.

Representative Gara saw that the UK protected the revenue
on legacy fields with the higher tax rate while new fields
and expansions had a |lower tax rate.

M. Pulliamreplied that the UK had two basic taxes. Fields
devel oped prior to 1993 had a higher rate than fields
devel oped after 1993. Both sets of fields had the
Brownfield Allowance. The allowance was doubled on the
ol der fields.

Representati ve Gara guesti oned t he conpari son to
Organi zation for Economc Co-operation and Devel opnent
( CECD) countri es. He under st ood t hat i nvest ment
opportunities spanned the world. He wondered why not nmake
conparisons to the high-tax areas worl dw de.

M. Pulliam responded that Al aska did |look nore attractive
than other countries. He nentioned that the areas in slides
15 and 16 were chosen because an increase in investnment was
observed with increased prices. He chose the areas because
they were nost appropriate and because they were attracting
i nvest nent .

3:54:25 PM

Representative Thonpson stated that a conpany may invest $1
billion and expect a 15 percent return on their investnent.
He asked how a conpany would calculate options with the 4
to 5 year wait in Alaska. M. Pulliamreplied that a faster
production tinme yielded a higher return and would thus be
nore attractive. He stated that governnent-take, as
depicted in the presentation, was averaged across the
Iifecycle of the devel opnment.

3:56:36 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 18: "Annual State Revenues and
Producer Cash Flows at $100 Wst Coast ANS ($2012) 50 MVBO
Alaska Q| Development New Participant in Alaska." He
expl ai ned that the graph depicted a hypothetical cash flow
situation under ACES and HCS CSSB 21(RES). The top panel

House Fi nance Conmmittee 28 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



depicted the producer while the bottom panel depicted the
st at e.

4:00: 40 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 19: "Annual State Revenues and
Producer Cash Flows at $100 West Coast ANS ($2012) 50 MVBO
Alaska G| Devel opnent |ncunbent Participant in Al aska."
The buy-down effect was provided initially by the state.

M. Pulliam discussed slide 20: "Annual Producer Cash Fl ows
at $100 West Coast ANS (2012) 50 MwBO Alaska Ol
Devel opnent."” The chart conpared the incunbent with the new
participant. The net present value of the new participant
was |lower than the net present value under ACES. The
proposed legislation showed simlar results for the
i ncunbent and the new participant. The parity would serve
as an attractive feature for industry.

4:02:18 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 21: "Additional Volunes Need to
O fset Projected Fiscal Inpact of HCS CSSB 21(RES) (FY2014
- FY2043)." The last section viewed the tax reduction,
whi ch would cost the state in revenue. The slide addressed
the additional production required to restore the |ost tax
revenue.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked for elaboration about fields wth
hi gher royalty paynents.

M. Pulliam responded with two different royalty rates in
slide 21. He assuned that the new devel opnent would qualify
for GRE. He determned that with a 16 royalty devel opnent,
the conbined effect of production and nore oil would | ead

to approximately 29 barrels of oil. The amunt needed to
devel op to cover the projected | osses was approximtely 500
mllion per year. Using the per-barrel amount from a new

devel opnent would require approximately 500 mllion barrels
over the next 30 years to bridge the revenue gap. He
understood that 500 mllion barrels equal ed approximtely
18 mllion barrels from new devel opnent per year. The
equation anounted to a daily production of between 45 and
50 thousand barrels per day.

4:06:47 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 29 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



M. Pulliam discussed slide 22: "Testing Reasonabl eness of
Achi evi ng Breakeven Devel opnent Capital Required ($2012)."
He queried whether the production was reasonable to expect.
Slide 22 provided a "reasonabl eness test" to ascertain the
viability of the plan. The additional annual capital
required was approximtely $315 mllion. He noted that 2012
was $2.4 billion, so the spending increase would equal 13
percent .

4:07:46 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 23: "Estinmated Capital Spending
for Exploration and Devel opnent Al aska North Slope vs. U S.
and Wbrl dw de Spending* 2003 - 2012." The slide conpared
Al askan investnent to that in other places in the world for
exploration and devel opnment spending. He pointed out that
i nvestment outside of Alaska junped sharply in the recent
years. The spending levels were indexed to a starting point
of one. The graph denonstrated that spending |evel ed-off
while spending in the rest of the world grew.

4:09:19 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 24: "Testing Reasonabl eness of
Achi eving Breakeven Devel opnent Capital Spending Increase
at Wrldwi de Pace." The chart attenpted to answer the
guestion regarding Al aska spending bridging the gap. In
2003, Alaska had $1 billion in spending and since that
time, worldw de spending increased by 400 percent. He

hypot hesi zed that an additional $1.6 billion would allow
devel opnent of 88 billion barrels of oil.
4:10: 19 PM

M. Pulliam discussed slide 25: "Testing Reasonabl eness of
Achi evi ng Breakeven Gerking, et al. Study of Sensitivity of
Drilling to Tax Rates.” He nmentioned a study performed by
econonmists in the early 2000s viewing the relationship
bet ween severance tax rates, production and drilling. The
analysis was applied to Womng. A simulated doubling of
the tax showed that drilling would decline by 23 percent.
Production would not decline as a result of the change in
taxes. He noted that new wells in Womng bring on
approximately 25 barrels per day so the addition of the new
wells did not inpact new production. The increase in taxes
on production that was already occurring from existing

House Fi nance Conmmittee 30 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



investments was not as great. The study showed that the
i npact on new wells was | arge.

M. Pulliam presented a simlar study here in Alaska with
the 10 percent change in the tax rate, which would anount

to a 40 percent change in drilling starts or 24 new wells.
A typical well would produce approximately 67 mllion
barrels. He admitted that the study was old and that the
drilling relationship between Womng and Alaska was
different.

4:14:32 PM

M. Pul I'i am conti nued W th slide 26: "Testing
Reasonabl eness of Achi evi ng Br eakeven Devel opnent
Rel ationship between Drilling Increases and Expected

Barrels Devel oped Annually." He opined that the changes
proposed in HCS CSSB 21(RES) would send the right nessage
to investors about the willingness to be conpetitive while
of fering the expected returns.

M. Pulliam discussed slide 27: "HCS CSSB 21(RES) Per-
Barrel Credits for Non-GRE Volunes Stepped Scale v.
Snoothed Scale.” He explained that the graph depicted the
stepped scale nature of the credit offered in HCS CSSB
21(RES). He suggested a straight l|inear function as an
alternative that would elimnate the abrupt changes and
m ght be nore appealing.

Co-Chair Austerman asked whether the stair step gave a
definitive tax rate. M. Pulliam answered that the stair
step would require oil price analysis. He noted that the
tax credit would change at every $10 increnent. If a
straight linear function were enployed, the credit would be
nore fluid, while remaining sinple to nodel and plan for.
He thought that the elimnation of abrupt changes would
provide a nore stable system with |ess opportunity for
di sputes in an auditing process.

4:19: 28 PM

Represent ati ve Thonpson understood the break-even point and
asked if the projected 6 percent decline in |egacy
producti on was taken into account.

M. Pulliam relayed that the forecast projected a decline.
He supposed that the proposed rate would stemthe decline.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 31 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



Representative Gara asked if the decline rate was | ower
t han expected, would the nunber of barrels required to nake
up for the loss be larger. He wondered if the revenue
difference between HCS CSSB 21(RES) and ACES would be
larger as a result of a lower decline rate. M. Pulliam
replied in the affirmative.

Representative Gara asked about slide 22 and the assunption
of the need to invest an additional $315 mllion per year
and the $18 lifting cost. He wondered if the lifting cost
was reasonable for the remaining oil on the North Sl ope.
M. Pulliam answered that the [|ifting cost mght be
greater, but he found that the up-front devel opnent cost
was consistent with other Al aska devel opnent costs.
Representative Gara asked if M. Pulliam was referencing
new fields. M. Pulliam concurred.

4:22:27 PM

Representative Gara pointed to slide 23 and asked about
years 2007-2012 on Al aska capital i nvestnent, which
di spl ayed expenditures that had increased very little. He
noted that DOR <cited that ~capital expenditures had
increased by over 100 percent or $1.5 billion to $3.8
billion. He expressed curiosity about the data presented.
M. Pulliamreplied that he used data provided by DOR

Representative Gara cited slide 24 and Al aska capital
spending shown at $2.4 billion, while the conmmittee
received the figure $3.8 billion from DOR M. Pulliam
di sagr eed.

4:24: 43 PM
RECESSED

6:10: 44 PM
RECONVENED

JANEK MAYER, MANAGER, UPSTREAM PFC ENERGY, introduced
himself and provided information about the firm He
initiated a PowerPoint presentation titled "House Finance
Commttee Al aska Fiscal System Discussion Slides April 6,
2013" (copy on file). He noted that his conpany advised
about oil and gas issues with a focus on nmacroecononics,
oil market forecasting, global gas supply and denmand,
conpetitive strategies and other key above ground issues.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 32 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



The terns set by a government's fiscal regimes were his
area of experti se.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked about M. Mayer's length of
engagenent wth the Alaska legislature and its oil and gas
issues. M. Mayer replied that he spent the last severa
years addressing oil and gas reginme issues, and began
working in Al aska | ast year for the entire session.

Co-Chair Stoltze pointed out that M. Myer was under
contract with LB&A for service with the legislature. He
noted that PFC had acconpanied the |egislature through
various iterations of the issue. M. Myer agreed.

6:15:18 PM

M. Mayer noved to slide 2 titled "ACES: Key |ssues."

* High Governnent Take and high degree of progressivity
means unconpetitive for investnment at current prices
 High marginal rates nean little incentive for producer
ef ficiency

e "Buydown" effect neans increnental and standal one
econonmics very different - with very different inpacts
for i ncunbent vs new producer

e Credits create significant downside exposure to state
in low price environnents, for high cost projects, and
projects not on state | ands

e Large scale gas sales would reduce taxes on oi
» Conplex system with often counter-intuitive effects

M. Mayer discussed various cal cul ati ons under ACES and HCS
CSSB 21(RES). He addressed fundanental problens under the
ACES tax system He comrunicated the issues in ACES rel ated
to the levels and structure of progressivity. He discussed
a question of magnitude relating to progressivity noting
that Alaska's government take was relatively high. He
stressed that Alaska failed to be conpetitive for
i nvest nent. He stated that the basic structure of
progressivity as defined by ACES created a series of other
problens. He furthered that there were counterintuitive
effects; the economics for a project for a new devel opnent
could be very different. He expounded that credits under
the ACES system created a significant downsi de exposure to
state in low price environnments for both high cost projects
and projects not on state lands. He pointed to |large scale

House Fi nance Conmmittee 33 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



gas sales that would reduce taxes on oil and a conplex
system with often counter-intuitive effects.

6: 20:16 PM

M. Mayer noved to slide 3 titled "Regine Conpetitiveness -
$80/ bbl ." The graph depicted the average governnent take of
gl obal fiscal regines at $80/bbl. The view nodeled by PFC
di spl ayed a very broad range of fiscal reginmes around the
world. The vyellow bars represented OECD countries. He
expl ained that the countries with the |owest governnent-
take had the |east resource representation and offered the
| ower level to incentivize investnent. The top of the chart
di spl ayed countries with |large resource opportunities. For
an existing producer, at $80/bbl with ACES the governnent-
take was approximately 65 percent. He added that ACES
governnment -take for a new producer was higher, from 69 and
72 percent. An incunbent producer could buy down their tax
rate through spending or investnment, whereas a new
devel oper received the benefit of a 25 percent net
operating loss credit versus the higher buy-down effect.
Both the incunbent and new producer were eligible for the
20 percent capital credit. He added that new units on the
North Sl ope occurred with a 16.7 percent royalty.

6:24:40 PM

M. Mayer turned to slide 4 titled "Regine Conpetitiveness
- $100/bbl."™ The graph depicted the average governnent-take
of global fiscal regines at $100/bbl. At the price, Al aska
had the second highest |evels of governnent-take in the
CECD, with ACES for new developnent at a 16.7 percent
royalty directly under Norway. He skipped to slide 6:
"Government Take Conpetitiveness - Mst Rel evant Conpetitor
Reginmes.” The chart offered a different nmet hod  of
conpari son

Representative Hol mes stated that the version in the packet
was different from the one on the screen. Co-Chair Stoltze
requested further definition as well.

M. WMayer further explained the different prices related to
government-take as displayed in the chart. He explained
that the steep slope displayed by ACES resulted from the
progressivity feature. By conparison, other reginmes tended
to be regressive, because the royalty rates were fixed. Al

fixed royalty regines were inherently regressive. He added

House Fi nance Conmmittee 34 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



that the UK and Australia had profit based regines, wth
systens simlar to ACES m nus the progressivity.

Representative Gara asked about tax rates for new and
existing oil producers. He understood that the UK had two
Separate tax rates. He asked if the depiction of UK on
slide 4 enconpassed a blending of the two different tax
rates. M. Mayer replied that the UK, as displayed on slide
4, did not account for the Brownfield Allowance. The data
di splayed in the chart resulted from existing projects.

6:31: 27 PM

Representative Gara pointed to slide 4 where the
government -take for existing producers at $100/bbl. He
asked about investnment in non-OECD countries |ike Russia

and Venezuel a and wondered why M. Mayer focused primarily
on CECD countries. M. Myer replied that the three major
oil companies with investnments on the North Slope also had
investnments in other non-OECD countries. He explained that
extraordinary resource conpanies sonetimes attracted the
investnment that justified the high level of governnent-
take. He added that the United States was declining in oi
production five years ago because investnent was directed
to places like the deep water of Angola. A reversal of the
trend had occurred recently and investnment in the Lower 48
had risen. He noted that the Lower 48 was now the greatest
conpetitor with Al aska.

6:34:19 PM

Representative Gara asked for confirmation that while shale
gas production had increased dramatically in the Lower 48,
conventional oil production had not increased. M. Mayer
responded that he would check the overall nunbers, but knew
of many conventional plays that had seen significant
increases in the Lower 48.

Representative WIlson asked if the commttee would address
SB 23. Co-Chair Stoltze replied in the affirmative.

6: 36: 41 PM

Representative Kawasaki asked if there were other netrics
that could be wused to show conparisons aside from
government -take. Wth the data provided, he asked why areas
such as Ireland and New Zeal and were not experiencing major

House Fi nance Conmmittee 35 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



production, since the governnent-take was so low. M. Mayer
replied that there were nultiple nmetrics to consider apart
from governnent -take. He el aborated that the work presented
by M. Pulliam allowed information from a w der range of
metrics. He responded that a bal ance was sought between the
quality of a country's resource base and the |evel of
government -take sustained. He stated that Ireland had few
resources and the Ilower |level of governnent take m ght
encour age expl orati on.

Representative Kawasaki discussed M. Pulliams statenent
t hat policy makers should view nmetrics other than
government take when meki ng decisions about tax reginmes. He
requested a conparison of resource bases or profitability
in the various gl obal regines.

M. WMayer recommended viewing the information presented by
M. Pulliam He agreed that the balance between the broad
metrics was inportant. He explained that he presented the
chart because the information was weasily grasped and
under st ood.

6:40: 39 PM

M. Mayer turned to slide 7 titled "ACES: Key |ssues."

* High Governnment Take and high degree of progressivity
nmeans unconpetitive for investnment at current prices

* High marginal rates nean little incentive for producer
ef ficiency

e "Buydown" effect neans increnental and standal one
econonmics very different - with very different inpacts
for incunbent vs new producer

e Credits create significant downside exposure to state
in low price environnents, for high cost projects, and
projects not on state | ands

» Large scale gas sales would reduce taxes on oi
e Conplex system wth often counter-intuitive effects.

M. Myer continued with slide 8 titled "ACES. Average and
Margi nal Production Tax Rates." The graph displayed the

conparison between average and narginal tax rates
illustrating the sharp increase in the nmarginal rate wth
an increase in the price of oil. Wth the higher nmargina

tax rate, there was very little market price signal from

House Fi nance Conmmittee 36 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



novenents in the oil price. Producers in Alaska see very
little benefit fromincreases in oil prices.

6:43: 58 PM

M. Myer continued to address slide 8. There was little
incentive to create spending efficiency. Accounting for
costs related to tax was the "heart" of a profit based
taxation system Taxing the gross value was far |ess
efficient, but taxing profits required adjustnments for
costs.

6:47:13 PM

M. Myer continued to discuss slide 8 He stated that ACES
incentivized spending, but not cost control, which then
di si ncentivized new spending needed to increase production

He suggested a hypothetical tax rate wth a steep
progressive slope. He argued that new investnment would be
nonexi stent without the tax incentive in the hypothetica

situation. He added that in the situation, the marginal

benefit of every dollar spent becane enornous. He conpared
the difference between spending on short terminterests in
a mature basin versus meking an investnent decision.

6:51: 02 PM

M. Myer looked at slide 9 briefly, which had been
introduced initially by M. Pulliam The slide illustrated
a calculation of ACES tax and additional capital spending.

M. Mayer discussed slide 10: "ACES - Key |ssues.”

e High Governnment Take and high degree of progressivity
means unconpetitive for investnent at current prices

 High marginal rates nean little incentive for producer
ef ficiency

e "Buydown" effect nmeans increnental and standal one
econom cs very different - with very different inpacts
for incunbent vs new producer

 Credits create significant downside exposure to state
in low price environnents, for high cost projects, and
projects not on state | ands

» Large scale gas sales would reduce taxes on oi
e Conplex system with often counter-intuitive effects

House Fi nance Conmmittee 37 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



M. Myer discussed the graphs on slide 11: "ACES - $18/ bbl
Capex New Devel opnent, Standalone.” He pointed out the
graph in the wupper-left quadrant of the graph, which
depicted a range of governnent-take at different oil
prices. The top level of the bars indicated the total |evel
of gover nnment - t ake. The colored bars indicated the
di fferent conponents  of the regine that constitute
governnent -t ake. The data showed that the royalty in ACES
was 1indeed regressive. He added the highly progressive
nature of the Profit Based Production Tax (PPT), which was
t he key conponent of ACES.

M. Mayer continued with slide 11 and the graph in the
upper-right quadrant showing a split of net present value
of production. The graph illustrated new devel opnent on a
st andal one basis. The data showed a shallow line for the
conpany due to the inpact of progressivity, conpared to a
steep line for the state.

6: 56: 02 PM

M. Myer continued with slide 11 and the graph located in
the lower-left quadrant. The graph depicted a cash flow
analysis at $100/bbl. The green bars illustrated revenue
from a project. The other colored bars depicted the costs
associated with production. The after-tax cash flow |ine
often determ ned the econom c attractiveness of the project
to the producer along with all of the different economc
nmetrics. Finally, he pointed out a quick economc sunmary
detailed in the lower-left quadrant of the slide for the
hypot heti cal $18/ bbl 12.5 per cent royalty, new
devel opnment, standalone project. He opined that ACES was
adopted under the argunent of increnental economcs. The
fundanmental information was the internal rate of return of
t he project.

7:00: 33 PM

M. Myer conpared slide 12: "ACES - $18/bbl Capex New
Devel opnent, Increnmental to Incunbent” with slide 1. Wen a
project was viewed in a standal one basis, it was analyzed
alone. Wth the increnental basis view, a project was
anal yzed with both the base production portfolio and the
new project in tandem The base cash flows were subtracted
from the conbined cash flows in the increnental basis to
ascertain the changes stemring from new investnent. He

House Fi nance Conmmittee 38 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



corrected an error in the slide noting that the word
standal one did not belong in the title.

7:02:54 PM

M. Mayer discussed slide 12 and noted effects of the
margi nal tax rate. He stated that the peak in the margina
tax rate had an effect on the overall value to the project.
The conpany lost noney with the increase in oil prices,
while the state benefitted. He nentioned the high interna
rates of return, which warranted further investigation of
mar gi nal versus standal one economi cs.

7:07:47 PM

Representative Gara pointed to decreasing oil production in
maj or oil producing states in the Lower 48. M. Mayer woul d
answer the question |ater.

Representative Gara |ooked at slide 8 and asked if
conpanies in Alaska paid approximtely 37 percent in
production tax. He asked if the rate provided was prior to
deductions and credits. M. Myer replied that the rate
provided was after deductions but before «credits. He
t hought that including credits in the calculations would
show even hi gher governnent support for spending.

Representative Gara asked about slide 8 and the "upper
line." He asked if the data included the lower rate paid
for credits. M. Mayer concurred and added that credits
woul d reduce the tax rate.

Representative Costello clarified that the return on the
capital enployed was the decision that drove investnent.
M. Myer replied that the return on the capital was the
way that large oil and gas conpanies benchmarked their
performance to denonstrate it to the narket. He added that
small oil and gas conpanies were focused on growh, while
| arge oil and gas conpani ed focused on efficiency.

7:12:11 PM

Representative Costello pointed to the buydown effect on
the overall system Since HCS CSSB 21(RES) elimnated the
ability to buydown, she asked about the significance of the
action versus the progressivity factor. M. Mayer replied
that the progressivity and the ability to buydown were

House Fi nance Conmmittee 39 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



inextricably linked. He noted that progressivity created
t he buydown effect, under the ACES structure. The buydown
would not exist with the sanme progressivity based on the
price of oil rather than production value. The level of a
conpany's spending would determ ne the tax base rather than
tax rate. He opined that the buydown aspect in ACES did not
help sanction a difficult project. He opined that the
project nust have attractive economcs on a standal one
basi s.

7:14: 20 PM

Representative WI|son asked what the conmittee should do
and the reason why.

M. Myer replied that a nore neutral system that did not
artificially create results, but instead created a sinple
and predictable tax regine that was conpetitive overall. He
bel i eved that HCS CSSB 21(RES) went a long way in achieving
the goal. He noted that the different versions of the bil
had a nore neutral tax rate. He pointed out that results
were nore difficult to evaluate under the ACES regine
because of the progressivity. Wen he nodel ed results under
HCS CSSB 21(RES), he was able to relate them to different
scenarios that nmade sense.

7:17:07 PM

Representative Minoz noted that the |last presentation
yielded data that Al aska was |ess conpetitive with new
participation categories. She requested comment and asked
what aspect encouraged investnment. M. Myer responded that
the structure of HCS CSSB 21(RES) presented a fundanental
di fference when a project was viewed on a standal one basis
versus when viewed in an increnental basis in a portfolio
of an existing producer. Using HCS CSSB 21(RES), the basic
econom cs were identical.

7:19: 36 PM

Representative Gara reported to the commttee that Conoco
Phillips stated publically the good rates of return in
Al aska for the incunmbent fields. He wondered if ACES with
altered levels of progressivity mght be nore attractive
He asked about followng M. Myer's advice for a |ower
rate on new fields and proposed that governnent-takes would
be somewhere near the m ddl e.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 40 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



M. Mayer responded that the governnment-take was not the
nost inportant method of analyzing a new producer. The
artificial rates of manufacturing high internal rates of
return through buydown created undesirable side effects. He
advocated for a sinpler, cleaner structure.

7:22: 00 PM

M. Mayer noved to slide 13: "ACES - Key Issues.”

H gh Governnent Take and high degree of progressivity
means unconpetitive for investnent at current prices

 High marginal rates nean little incentive for producer
ef ficiency

e "Buydown" effect nmeans increnental and standal one
econom cs very different - with very different inpacts
for incunbent vs new producer

 Credits create significant downside exposure to state
in low price environnents, for high cost projects, and
projects not on state | ands

» Large scale gas sales would reduce taxes on oi
e Conplex system with often counter-intuitive effects

7:23: 08 PM

M. Mayer discussed slide 14: "ACES - $25/bb Capex New
Devel opnment, Increnental to Incunbent.” The nodel utilized
t he base and new production while subtracting the econonics
of the base to arrive at the increnental result. He pointed
out the overall split of net present value of production.
"At $75/bbl oil, the Net Present Value (NPV) of state
spending on credits is higher than the NPV of all state
government take for the project. However, the project still
generated positive NPV for the conpany - a nmjor concern
for liability to the state." The price value presented
total positive value to the conpany. The effect of the
buydown was |ower to the state than to the conpany, so the
conpany was able to continue to generate NPV at the price.

Representative Holnmes asked about the subtitles in the
presentation. M. Mayer repeated his apol ogy about the use
of "standal one"” in the subtitle.

M. Myer continued that the data representing tota
government -t ake included the federal corporate incone tax.

House Fi nance Committee 41 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



7:26:24 PM

M. Myer discussed slide 15: "ACES - $35/bbl Capex New
Devel opnent, Increnental to Incunbent.”™ Progressivity as
inplemented in ACES created a liability to the state. The
state subsidized the prices. He stressed that governnent-
take was only a small piece of relevant information, while
other distortions presented in ACES were al so inportant.

7:27: 38 PM

M. Mayer discussed slide 16: "ACES. Key |Issues."

e High Governnment Take and high degree of progressivity
means unconpetitive for investnent at current prices

 High marginal rates nmean little incentive for producer
ef ficiency

* "Buydown" effect neans increnental and standal one
econonics very different - with very different inpacts
for incunbent vs new producer

 Credits create significant downside exposure to state
in low price environnents, for high cost projects, and
projects not on state | ands

» Large scale gas sales would reduce taxes on oi

e Conplex system with often counter-intuitive effects

Co-Chair Stoltze recalled hearing testinmony from other
commttees regarding areas paying 16.7 percent royalty. He
wondered if the higher royalty rate nade the outlying areas
| ess conpetitive. M. Myer replied that a change in the
royalty would upset conpanies that did not bid on projects
because of the high royalty rate. Co-Chair Stoltze
clarified that the process would not be fair.

M. Mayer replied yes. He added that the high royalty did
rai se government-take. He suggested that Ileveling the
playing field could be addressed in the new tax system He
mentioned that the small producer credit was reintroduced
to HCS CSSB 21(RES) by the resources conmittee. He argued
that the establishnent of the small producer credit in HCS
CSSB 21(RES) was less than ideal and provided incentive for
conpani es to cease grow h beyond the threshold provided.

7:31:42 PM

House Fi nance Committee 42 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



M. Myer questioned the efficiency of the small producer
credit. Since small producers had the higher royalties, the
GRE m ght be mani pul ated to conpensate.

7:32: 45 PM

Representative WIson asked if the credits were inportant.
M. Mayer replied that elimnating all the credits was the
governor's initial proposal with SB 21. The flat production
tax rate on top of the royalty created a fundanentally
regressive system He commented that the flat $5 per barrel
credit provided an incentive for production and bal anced
out the regressive nature of the royalty.

7:34:42 PM

M. Mayer discussed slide 17: "lInpact of Large-Scale Gas
Sal es on Tax Rates."

e Under ACES, production tax value is assessed on a
conbi ned BTU equivalent basis for both oil and gas
producti on

o So long as no nmmjor gas export project is under
devel opment, this has no inpact

o In the event of the devel opnent of a nmjor gas
export project, however, when gas prices are
significantly lower than oil prices, this could
|l ead to significant reductions in Governnent Take

7:35:45 PM

M. Mayer discussed slide 18: "ACES: Key |ssues."

» High Governnent Take and high degree of progressivity
nmeans unconpetitive for investnment at current prices

e High marginal rates nean little incentive for producer
ef ficiency

* "Buydown" effect neans increnental and standal one
econonmics very different-with very different inpacts
for incunbent vs new producer

e Credits create significant downside exposure to state
in low price environnents, for high cost projects, and
projects not on state | ands

» Large scale gas sales would reduce taxes on oi
» Conplex system with often counter-intuitive effects

House Fi nance Conmmittee 43 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



7:36:58 PM

M. Mayer discussed slide 19: "ACES and SB 21: |ssues and
Ains."

e ACES - Issues

o High CGovernnent Take and high degree of
progressivity neans unconpetitive for investnent
at current prices

0 Credits create significant downside exposure to
state in low price environments, for high cost
projects, and projects not on state | ands

o "Buydown" effect neans increnental and standal one

econonmics very different - wth very different
i mpacts for incunbent vs new producer
o Hgh marginal rates nean little incentive for

producer efficiency
o Conplex system with often counter-intuitive

effects
« SB21 Al M
o Relatively neutral at a conpetitive |evel of
Gover nient Take, whi |l e further i mprovi ng

conpetitiveness for new projects

o Limt downside risk to state fromcredits

o Bal ance system with even inpacts for incunbent vs
new producer

o Mre neutral regime creates | ow, const ant
marginal rates - strong incentive for producer
ef ficiency

o Sinplify the fiscal system

7:39: 41 PM

M. Mayer briefly discussed slide 20: "ACES and SB 21: Key
Changes." He noted that the slide presented a high |eve
anal ysis of the key changes.

7:40:11 PM

M. Mayer discussed slide 21: "ACES and SB 21: Governnent-
t ake Conparison Base Production.” He stated that the graph
depicted three different iterations of SB 21 conpared to
ACES. He noted that SB 21 renoved the capital credits
| eaving a regressive structure. The aim of CSSB 21 was to
create a neutral system by elimnating the regressive
nature and raising the base rate to 35 percent and adding
the $5 per barrel credit. He stated that CSSB 21 created

House Fi nance Committee 44 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



sufficient progressivity to counteract the regressive
nature of the royalty.

7:43:18 PM

M. Myer noted that HCS CSSB 21(RES) used the basic
structure and increased the credits to further reduce
government take at the low end w thout creating an inpact
at $100/ bbl | evel.

7:44:10 PM

M. Mayer discussed slide 22: "ACES and SB 21: CGovernnent-
take Conparison $18/ bbl New Devel opnent, Standalone." He
pointed out the difference between the finance and the
House resources version of SB 21. The reduction in
governnment -take was due to the incorporation of the snal

producer tax credit. The credit was a fixed anount and had
a greater inpact at Ilow prices than high prices and
substantially reduced the overall |evel of governnent take.

7:46: 02 PM

M. Myer discussed slide 24: " ACES and SB 21: CGovernnent -
t ake Conparison $18/ bbl New Devel opnent, Standal one." The
graph depicted marginal and average rates for HCS CSSB
21(RES). The basic structure of HCS CSSB 21(RES) was a fl at
rate of either 33 or 35 percent across all prices. The $5
per barrel credit applied brought the average rate down as
prices decreased. He opined that the flat marginal rate
provi ded incentives for new producers and i ncunbents.

7:47:41 PM

M. Mayer discussed slide 25: "Linear Function for Credit
may be preferable to Step Function.” He pointed out that an
impact of the step function was the creation of sudden
spi kes every $10 due to credits. He noted that M. Pulliam
suggested a linear credit as an alternative.

7:48: 24 PM

M. Myer discussed slide 26: "Credits - NO., Exploration
and Smal | Producer."”

* Inmpact of ACES on project economcs is very different
for an i ncunmbent vs a new producer

House Fi nance Conmmittee 45 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



o At current prices, incunbent experiences inpact
of "buydown" effect, with new spending reducing
tax rate from levels above 25 percent NOL credit
(plus al so inpact of capital credit)

0 New producer receives only inpact of 25 percent
NOL credit (plus capital credit)

* Fully nonetizable NOL credit for small producers evens
this playing field

o Al producers receive effective 33 percent
government support for spending, whether new or

i ncunbent
= Flat, low nmarginal rate maintains strong

incentive for efficiencies and cost control
* No undue exposure to the state from higher
cost projects at |ow prices
e AAmis to even the playing field and limt the |eve
of support for exploration as well as other forns of
spendi ng
o Allowing the Exploration credit to sunset, but
having the fully nonetizable 33 percent NO
credit nmeans 33 percent government support for
expl oration spendi ng
0 again, even inpact between incunbent vs new
pr oducer

« Wien the inpacts of the system are even between
i ncunbent vs new producer, strong argunent that
extending "small producer"” credit is |less warranted

* Overall inpact is to significantly sinmplify the system

7:49: 31 PM

M. Mayer di scussed slide 27: "Gover nnent -t ake
Conmpetitiveness.” He explained that the arrows on the left
depicted the new devel opnent incorporating the inpact of
the small producer tax credit. Wthout the inpact of the
smal | producer tax credit, a couple of percentage points of
government take coul d be added.

7:50: 56 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if the information presented by PFC
Energy could be shared in legislator's newsletters. M.
Mayer replied yes.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 46 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



Representative WIson asked about series one, two, three
and four. M. Mayer replied that the chart was not properly
| abel ed. He extended his apol ogi es.

7:52: 00 PM

Representati ve Edgnon asked if nore investnent had occurred
in the North Slope under ACES, would the presentation be
different. M. Myer replied that structural problens
involved in ACES along wth the overall | evel of
governnment -take were the prem ses of his presentation. His
presentation would remain consistent about the structura
issues in ACES. He added that the last five years, under
ACES provi ded conpelling evidence for Al aska.

Representative Edgnon nentioned the great enphasis placed
on governnent-take in the last two presentations with the
caveat that oil conpanies used other netrics when naking
busi ness decisions. He wondered if the commttee would
receive further information for wuse in their decision
maki ng process.

M. Mayer responded that a focus on governnent-take was
inmportant, but did not provide the whole picture. He
attenpted to present a range of netrics while conparing
regi mes.

7:56: 05 PM

Representative Edgnon asked if the commttee could expect
to gain additional information to effectively benchmark the
reasons behind the Iow investnent. Co-Chair Stoltze
di scussed a Saturday N ght Live skit.

Representative Gara asked about slide 21. He recalled that
Pedro Van Meurs advocated for a 72 percent government-take.
M. Mayer stated that the decision rested in the hands of
the policy nmkers. He agreed that 72 percent governnent-
take was reasonable for maintenance of |egacy production
along its current decline. If the legislature w shed for
substantial new investnent in the |legacy fields, then an
i ncentive nust be provided.

8:01: 28 PM

Representative Gara asked if governnent-take could be
increased to 65 percent under a new tax system while

House Fi nance Committee 47 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



offering simlar incentives to industry. M. Mayer replied
that the price of oil was the issue. When conpeting for new
i nvestnent, a higher governnent-take was not conpetitive.

Representative Gara asked if the state could collect a
better share when oil was above $110 per barrel. M. Mayer
replied that policy makers could determ ne the answer. He
noted that HCS CSSB 21(RES) reviewed the neutral Senate
version and nodified it to be nore progressive.

Co-Chair Stoltze clarified that M. Myer was obligated to
provi de information, but not to make policy judgnents.

8:03:12 PM

Vi ce-Chair Neuman pointed out the decline curve faced by
Al aska. He noted that different charts in the presentation
showed the decline curve and the loss of funds of $40
mllion per day or $1.5 billion per year. He asked if other
countries tended to lower their governnent-take during
ti mes of declining production.

M. Mayer provided the exanple of Al berta, which nmade
simlar assunptions about a mature basin wthout taking
into account the high oil prices. He noted that the
i ncrease of |ease sales for investnment occurred in Al berta.
He added that the UK governnent raised the governnent-take
and introduced the ground fuel credit for new devel opnent,
whi ch reduced governnent-take on increnmental production
from|egacy fields.

8: 05: 53 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze encouraged committee nenbers to schedul e
time with M. Myer. He valued assistance from veterans on
t he issue.

CSSB 21(FIN) am(efd fld) was HEARD and HELD in conmttee
for further consideration.

8:08: 30 PM
AT EASE

8:12:10 PM
RECONVENED

#sb23

House Fi nance Conmmittee 48 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



CS FOR SENATE BILL NO 23(FI N

"An Act relating to devel opnent project financing by
t he Al aska | ndustri al Devel opnent and Export
Authority; relating to the dividends from the Al aska
| ndustri al Devel opnent and Export Aut hori ty;
authorizing the Alaska Industrial Developnent and
Export Authority to provide financing and issue bonds
for a liquefied natural gas production system and
natural gas distribution system and providing for an
effective date."

Co-Chair Stoltze explained that HB 74 had been nmerged with
SB 23.

8:13: 03 PM

Representative Costello MOWED to ADOPT the proposed
comm ttee substitute for HCSCSSB 23 (FIN), Wrk Draft 28-
GS1738\R (Bail ey, 4/4/13).

Co-Chair Stoltze OBIJECTED for discussion

DANI EL GEORGE, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE BILL STO.TZE, pointed
to changes in the bill. He stated that the CS reintroduced
provisions related to Alaska Industrial Devel opnent and
Export Authority, (AIDEA) direct financing that were
removed by the House Labor and Commerce Conm ttee. A change
on page 10, line 25 stated, "a natural gas distribution
system and affiliated infrastructure in interior Al aska,"
where the "interior Al aska" portion was added.

Co-Chair Stoltze W THDREW hi s OBJECTI ON

There being NO OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

Representative Thonpson MOVED a technical anendnent on page
10, line 25 to capitalize the word "Interior." He conmented

that the word "interior"” in the bill referred to a place
and therefore required capitalization.

Representati ve Kawasaki obj ect ed. He asked for
clarification on the word interior and its neaning in the
bill. Representative Thonpson explained that the |owercase

word did not adequately reflect Interior Al aska as a pl ace.
He posed that the word interior mght refer to the inside
of his honme rather than a place in our state. The Interior

House Fi nance Conmmittee 49 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



of Alaska included the North Slope, Fairbanks and the
Fai rbanks North Star Borough.

Co-Chair Stoltze added that the previous commttee renoved
the word interior. The House Finance Committee reinserted
the word, which asserted the original intent of the bill.
He added that Southcentral was routinely capitalized in
| egi sl ati on.

Representative Thonpson relayed that the interior area of
Al aska was al so characterized as "mddle earth.”

Representative WI|son added that Interior referred to the
Fai r banks area and surroundi ng comuni ti es.

Represent ati ve Kawasaki W THDREW hi s obj ecti on.
Representative Edgnon clarified that Interior also included
the rural surrounding areas. Co-Chair Stoltze concurred
that Interior was an inclusive termfor the central portion
of Al aska and the surroundi ng areas.

8:17:44 PM

Representative Gara noted that the Interior did not include
Sout hcentral . Co-Chair Stoltze asked for i nformation
related to the termfromthe sponsor.

TED  LEONARD, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, ALASKA | NDUSTRI AL
DEVELOPMENT AND EXPORT AUTHORITY, (AIDEA), DEPARTMENT OF
COVWERCE, COVMUNITY AND ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT, agreed with
the assessnent stated with the Interior Delegation that
Interi or enconpassed North Star Borough, parts of the North
Sl ope, Northwest Arctic Borough and the inclusive area in
the m ddl e of Al aska.

There being NO OBJECTIQON, it was so ordered. The technical
anmendnent capitalizing the word "Interior" was ADOPTED.

M. Leonard did not have additional comments for the
commttee. He was avail able for questions.

8:20:11 PM

Representative Costello discussed the two "replacenent”
fiscal notes. The first note from Departnent of Commerce,
Community and Econonic Development (DCCED) showed $950

House Fi nance Conmmittee 50 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



t housand for FY 14 total operating cost. The second fisca
note from Fund Capitalization showed $125 mllion FY 14
operating cost.

Co-Chair Austerman pointed to the new DCCED fiscal note and
the $200 thousand increase in the replacenent note. He
asked about the change between the two notes. M. Leonard
replied that the $950 thousand was the conbined HB 74 plus
the Interior gas plan. He pointed out the $200 thousand
cost for regulations plus $750 thousand for project
managenent .

Representative Costello revisited the fiscal notes and
di scussed the costs in out-years. She stated that the DCCED
note showed an operating expenditure of $650 thousand in FY
15, $450 thousand in FY 16, $350 thousand in FY 17 and $150
t housand for both FY 18 and FY 19.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that HB 74 received public testinony
prior to nerging the legislation with SB 23.

8:24:13 PM

Representative WIlson MOVED to REPORT HCS CSSB 23(FIN) out
of commttee wth individual recommendations and the
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes. There being NO OBJECTIQN, it was
so order ed.

HCS CSSB 23(FIN) was REPORTED out of conmittee with a "do
pass"” recommendation and with two new fiscal inpact notes
from the Departnment of Conmmerce, Community and Econom c
Devel opnent .

Co-Chair Stoltze discussed the schedule for the upcom ng
days.

Representative Kawasaki asked who would present to the
commttee the following day. Co-Chair Stoltze replied that
the admnistration and consultants would present to the
comittee on Sunday.

#sb18

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO 18(FIN) am
" An Act maki ng, amendi ng, and repeal i ng
appropri ations, i ncl udi ng capi tal appropri ations,
suppl enent al appropri ations, reappropriations, and

House Fi nance Conmmittee 51 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



ot her appropri ations; maki ng appropriations to
capitalize funds; and providing for an effective
date."

CSSB 18(FIN) am (edf fld) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

8:29:46 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 8:29 p.m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 52 04/ 06/ 13 12:35 P. M



